From: LGOIMA
To:
Subject: RE: LGOIMA request - Disabled parking _ Reference: 1645
Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 9:56:38 am

Kia ora ||l

| refer to your official information request dated 11 January 2024. The information you have
requested is below:

1. The total number of marked disabled parking bays in;

a. Richmond CDB
There are 26 parks in Council-managed parking areas in Richmond.

b. Richmond District
Richmond District is not defined, the CBD number given in response to question 1a above

represents the disabled parking bays in Richmond.

C. in the Tasman region as a whole.
There are 65 parks in Council-managed parking areas within the Tasman region (including
Richmond):

2. How many of those disable bays contain eye level 'disable’ pole signs in above areas: 1,2 & 3
Council asset records show we have 45 disabled parking signs. Please note, some of these signs may

apply to more than 1 disabled parking bay.

If you are not satisfied with Council’s response, you have the right to seek an investigation and
review by the Ombudsman. Information about how to make a complaint is available at

wwrrwombtdsmarpartamentaz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Legal and Democracy
Services team on |goima@tasman.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely
Legal Services Officer





